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From: Allison Drake[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=ALLISON. DRAKE84F167A2-F14E-460B-AA9B-
2AC687AE29261 

Sent: Sat 14/01/2012 10:02:51 AM (UTC) 

To: Jason G

Cc: Helen Dickinsor: GRO Christopher G 
Knight[; 

------- —_=G_Ro---------------------'-' •-

Subject: RE: Cartwright King support 

Allison Drake 
Security Programme Manager 

GRO ! [Mobex i GRO 
Security Operations - Midlands 
Post Office Limited 

From: Jason G Collins 
Sent: 13 January 2012 11:15 
To: Allison Drake 
Subject: Cartwright King support 

Allison, 

Before Christmas I was asked to see if I could organise some specific training for Cartwright King solicitors on the 
Horizon system and how this fits into our prosecutions. I allocated this to Stuart Pilgrim as he's best placed in my team 
to manage the training of the horizon system, He's managed to arrange the training side of things from Chesterfield 
training suite on 23' January 2012. Whilst Stuart has all the Horizon skills needed to talk through the system he lacks 
the long term investigative experience required to potentially answer some of the solicitors questions about how cases 
are prepared using the evidence. I've spoken provisionally to Helen Dickinson as her experience in this area is well 
known, and asked if she could be available for the event. She advised me that she has a court case the week before 
but would hope to be available and would like to help. 

Would you be ok with her assisting in this piece. 
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Regards 

Jason Collin
Secu itY PrOO9ramme Mafager 
Securit} Operations South 
Pot Office Ltd 


